



EEL RIVER BAR FIRST NATION

11 Main Street, Unit 201
Eel River Bar, New Brunswick
CANADA
Tel: (506) 684-6277

E8C 1A1
Fax: (506) 684-6282

COUNCIL CHAMBER MINUTES

PRESENT:

CHIEF SACHA LABILLOIS
COUNCILLOR JAKE CAPLIN
COUNCILLOR DEREK MULCAHY
COUNCILLOR RON SIMONSON

COUNCILLOR TONY MILLER
COUNCILLOR JUSTIN GALLEN

DATE: APRIL 26th, 2022

COUNCILLOR MISTY LABILLOIS is on vacation

COUNCILLOR CANDACE NARVIE is out today

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER @ 9:40 AM

- **MIC:** Councillor Justin Gallen motions to approve the agenda as presented. Councillor Derek Mulcahy seconds the motion. Motion approved as so moved.
- **MIC:** Councillor Derek Mulcahy motions to approve the minutes of the April 21th duly convened Council meeting. Councillor Tony Miller seconded the motion. Motion approved as so moved.
- Review and discuss letter from a local property owner for sale of their property. After reviewing the proposal, a MIC was proposed. MIC: Councillor Justin Gallen motions to purchase the property at 50 Miller Road and Councillor Derek Mulcahy seconded the motion. All voted in favour of the purchase. This lot is within our land charter development and this will allow for our phase II of land development.
- Meeting with Andre Boissoneault, Gordon LaBillois and Tim Culligan to update on project files, the status and future developments. These projects include the Gardens, development of future properties, retaining wall for the Eel River side of the reserve, the little white school project and various others.
- Request from family member for their CP.
- Request from Community Member to apply for the house subsidy.
- Presentation from Patty Miller re future school projects – these are for the Take Me outside project, the Live Learning display case for DRHS and for some flags for next year. The request was for funding, as well as help to put on these events. Patty will draft up a letter and include out letterhead, requesting for funds from merchants.
- Community member request for an encroacher to be contacted by Council letting them know that they have placed items over their property lines. Tanna will draft the letter outlining the property lines.

NEXT MEETING DATE: MAY 2nd, 2022

MEETING ADJOURNED: @ 4:20 pm